James Hamilton

- A retired prosecutor from Ireland.
- Was Director of Public Prosecutions of Ireland (head of the independent prosecution service of Ireland).
- was a legal adviser in the Office of the Attorney General and served as permanent head of that office.
- Was a senior member of the Irish legal advisory team in the negotiations that led to the Belfast (Good Friday) Agreement in 1998.
- Was the Irish member or substitute member of the Council of Europe's Venice Commission. Acted as a rapporteur on many opinions, most recently on Kosovo and Bulgaria. These opinions include general reports on the independence of the prosecution service (2010) and on parliamentary immunities (2014).
- Was an Irish expert on the GRECO team for the fourth-round evaluations of Spain (2014) and Montenegro (2015).
- Completed a three-year term as President of the International Association of Prosecutors in October 2013. Is a Chair of the IAP Senate.
- Is a chair of Ireland's Advisory Council against Economic Crime and Corruption.

Education

BA degree, History and Political Science, Trinity College, Dublin University, 1972 Post-graduate degree of barrister-at-law, King's Inns, Dublin/Dublin University, 1973

Experience

Independent Legal Consultant

2011 - Present

Since his retirement as DPP of Ireland James Hamilton has worked as an independent legal consultant mainly in the areas of the Rule of Law and Constitutional Justice, Judicial and Prosecutorial Systems, Anti-Corruption, and Criminal Law and Justice. Much of this work was commissioned by various international organizations. In many of the countries on which he has reported corruption is a major problem and a major focus of these reports. Independent adviser to the First Minister of Scotland on the Scottish Ministerial Code and in March 2021 completed an enquiry into a complaint alleging a breach of the Code by First Minister Nicola Sturgeon. He has held a corresponding role in Wales since 2017 and in April 2018 completed an inquiry in that capacity into allegations that the First Minister of Wales had breached the Welsh Ministerial Code. Between 2014 and the Russian war of aggression against Ukraine he participated in numerous Council of Europe missions in Ukraine concerning the reform of the prosecution service with the main focus on anti-corruption measures, and in Moldova (reform of the prosecutor's office and corruption risks in the judicial system) (2017 and 2019). He is the author or joint author of substantial reports for the Council of Europe relating to Kosovo (Peck II, 2017 and 2018), which focussed on economic crime, and Serbia (risk assessment with regard to corruption in the judiciary and prosecution (2012)).

Chair

May 2022 - Present

Advisory Council against Economic Crime and Corruption, Ireland

President

2010 - October 2013

International Association of Prosecutors

Irish member, substitute member

1998 - 2014

Council of Europe's Venice Commission

Acted as a rapporteur on many opinions, most recently on Kosovo and Bulgaria in 2023 and 2024. These opinions include general reports on the independence of the prosecution service (2010) and on parliamentary immunities (2014); as well as numerous country-specific opinions on legal issues in many jurisdictions including Moldova, Serbia, Bosnia, Hungary, Russia, Montenegro, Albania, Ukraine, Armenia, Bulgaria, Romania, Turkey, Georgia, Azerbaijan, Kosovo and Kyrgyzstan. Many of these opinions have had a strong focus on anti-corruption issues, criminal law and procedure and prosecution issues. He retains a link with the Venice Commission as chair of its association of former members.

Director Public Prosecutions, Ireland	1999-2011
Director General Office of the Attorney General, Ireland	1995-1999
Legal Adviser Office of the Attorney General, Ireland	1981-1995
Private practice Bar of Ireland	1973-1981

Джеймс Гамільтон

- Прокурор у відставці з Ірландії.
- Колишній директор прокуратури Ірландії (голова незалежної прокуратури Ірландії).
- Юрисконсульт та постійний голова Генеральної прокуратури.
- Старший член групи юридичних консультантів Ірландії під час переговорів, які привели до Белфастської (Страсноп'ятничної) угоди у 1998 р.
- Член та заступник члена Венеційської комісії Ради Європи від Ірландії. Виступав у якості доповідача з багатьох висновків, до прикладу, щодо Косово та Болгарії. Ці висновки включають загальні звіти про незалежність прокуратури (2010) та про депутатську недоторканність (2014).
- Виступав експертом від Ірландії в команді Групи держав проти корупції (GRECO) для четвертого раунду оцінювання Іспанії (2014) та Чорногорії (2015).
- У 2013 році закінчив трирічний термін президентства у Міжнародній асоціації прокурорів. Очолює Сенат Міжнародної асоціації прокурорів.
- Очолює Консультативну раду Ірландії з боротьби з економічною злочинністю та корупцією.

Освіта

Ступінь бакалавра історії та політології, Трініті-Коледж Дублінського університету, 1972 р.

Аспірантура за спеціальністю «Юридичний консультант», Кінгз Іннс, Дублін/Дублінський університет, 1973 р.

Досвід

Незалежний юридичний консультант 2011 р. – до теперішнього часу

Після відставки з посади Генерального прокурора Ірландії Джеймс Гамільтон працював незалежним юридичним консультантом, головним чином у галузі верховенства права та конституційного правосуддя, судової влади та прокуратури, боротьби з корупцією, кримінального права та правосуддя. Велика частина цієї роботи виконувалася на замовлення різних міжнародних організацій. У багатьох країнах, яких стосувалися його доповіді, корупція є серйозною проблемою і знаходиться в центрі уваги цих звітів. Незалежний радник першого міністра Шотландії з питань Кодексу міністрів Шотландії, у березні 2021 року завершив розслідування скарги про можливе порушення Кодексу Першим міністром Нікола Стердженом. Обіймав відповідну посаду в Уельсі з 2017 року і в квітні 2018 року завершив розслідування заяв про порушення Уельського Кодексу мністрів Уельсу першим міністром Уельсу. З 2014 року і до початку російської військової агресії проти України брав участь у численних місіях Ради Європи в Україні, що стосуються реформи прокуратури з основним акцентом на антикорупційні заходи, і в Молдові (реформа прокуратури і корупційні ризики в судовій системі) (2017 і 2019 роки). Автор або співавтор важливих доповідей для Ради Європи про Косово

(Реск II, 2017 та 2018), переважно щодо економічних злочинів, та Сербії (оцінка ризиків щодо корупції в судовій системі та прокуратурі (2012)).

Голова

травень 2022 р. – до теперішнього часу

Консультативна рада Ірландії з боротьби з економічною злочинністю та корупцією

Президент

2010 – жовтень 2013 р.р.

Міжнародна асоціація прокурорів

Член та заступник члена від Ірландії

1998 – 2014 p.p.

Венеційська комісія Ради Європи

Виступав у якості доповідача з багатьох висновків, до прикладу, щодо Косово та Болгарії у 2023 та 2024 роках. Ці висновки стосувалися незалежності прокуратури (2010), депутатської недоторканості (2014); чимало висновків стосувалося правових питань у таких країнах як Молдова, Сербія, Боснія, Угорщина, Росія, Чорногорія, Албанія, Україна, Вірменія, Болгарія, Румунія, Туреччина, Грузія, Азербайджан, Косово і Киргизстан. Крім того, багато стосувалися питань протидії корупції, кримінального права та процесу, а також питань кримінального переслідування. Підтримує зв'язок з Венеційською комісією як голова асоціації колишніх членів.

Директор Прокуратура, Ірландія	1999-2011 p.p.
Генеральний директор Генеральна прокуратура Ірландії	1995-1999 р.р.
Юридичний консультант Генеральна прокуратура Ірландії	1981-1995 p.p.
Приватна практика Асоціація адвокатів Ірландії	1973-1981 p.p.

Statement

in support of candidacy for the Public Council of International Experts

In support of my candidacy for the Public Council of International Experts, pursuant to Article 9.4 of the Law of Ukraine "On the High Anti-Corruption Court", I hereby duly state that I am not subject to the application of the Law of Ukraine "On Corruption Prevention" and none of the circumstances provided in Article 7.4 of the Law of Ukraine "On the High Anti-Corruption Court" exist that would impede my membership in the Public Council of International Experts.

3 March 2024 Dublin, Ireland

(date/place)

JAMES HAMILTON Jam Haulton

(name)

Заява

на підтвердження кандидатури до складу Громадської ради міжнародних експертів

На підтримку своєї кандидатури до складу Громадської ради міжнародних експертів, відповідно до частини 4 статті 9 Закону України «Про Вищий антикорупційний суд», повідомляю, що до мене не застосовуються заборони, визначені Законом України «Про запобігання корупції», а також відсутні обставини, передбачені частиною 4 статті 7 Закону України «Про Вищий антикорупційний суд», які б перешкоджали моєму членству в складі Громадської ради міжнародних експертів.

8 березня 2024

Дублін, Ірландія

(Джеймс Гамільтон)

 $(\partial ama/micue)$ (ΠIB) $(ni\partial nuc)$